



Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of Minutes from January 16th 2012

Approved

Executive Officer Reports

-Student Body President (A. Manno)

- Sent out the working commissions
 - Sign up if you are interested – talk to me

-Student Body Vice President (N. Chung)

- ELP
 - Meeting with participants 1 on 1
 - 25 members
 - Feb 18 ELP in the office
- External committees
 - Updating lists
 - Student Election Committee is set up
 - Need minutes from the committee
- Media Lab
 - 9-5
-

-Student Body Executive Director (A. Corona)

- Media Lab
 - Need to really control and maintain it
 - Glitter was every where
- Time sheets
 - Missing a lot of sheets
 - Need to be presented on the 30th
 - Explain what is done
 - Need to be specific as possible
 - Meet with me if you have issues
 - I am being specific and holding you accountable
- Passing the gavel and end of the year social
 - Working on it
 - If you have ideas let me know
- Marketing materials for the Smoking policy
 - If you are free u can use them as your constituent contact hours

Assembly Officer Reports

-President of the Assembly (B. Adams)

- Internal Committee chair
 - Need to send emails to Ben and Ed

- Need attendance and minutes
 - Thursday following the SGA meeting
 - Clickers
 - Voting by clickers
 - Number on the back is your number
- Vice President of the Assembly (F. Alvarado)
- Office on the Quad hours
 - Got approved times
 -
 - Constituent contact emails
 - Off Campus meet with him for 5-10 minutes

-Secretary of the Assembly (E. Gallagher)

- Attendance is going good
-

Advisor Report (J. Davenport)

- Pay roll is all squared away
 - Jodi is out of the office for now
 - Will be working with others
- Keep focused
 - No texting
 - Take notes

Executive Cabinet Member Reports

-Secretary of Governmental Relations (M. Larkins)

- Thanks
 - Just got back from surgery
- Lobby Day will be this spring
 - Lobby for certain issues for the students
 - Feb 27th
 - Planned in a generic format
- Have the town of normal 5 year budget
 - I have read it if you'd like you can quiz me
 - 98Mill for 2013-2014
- Initiatives from last semester are beginning to be fixed
 - Parking signs
 - Cross walks

-Secretary of Programming (K. Winans)

- Winter fest was ok
- Some ppl showed up not that many students

-Secretary of Public Relations (L. Crocco)

- Photos to be put on the website
- Social media Stars
 - Members who tweet or like statues

- Different stars
- Get our blog really going
- Come to me if you have ideas for the Blog
- Secretary of Diversity Affairs (N/A)
- Secretary of Information Technology (J. Swift)
 - Voting with clickers
 - Everyone abstained on the joke question
- Secretary of College Affordability (N/A)
- Secretary of Sustainability (J. Rollins)
 - A lot of projects for the sustainability fund have come in
 - Any comments and concerns will be accepted
 - Will be voted on by the committee in the coming weeks
 -

Committee Chairperson Reports

- Membership and Outreach Committee (S. Fitzpatrick)
 - Talked about the pack the place event
- Finance and Allocation Committee (B. DeVlieger)
 - No report
- Civic Engagement Committee (E. Schumacher)
 - Threw out ideas for civic engagement
 - Will keep everyone updates
- Policies and Procedures Committee (N/A)
 -

Senator Group Coordinator Reports

- On Campus Senators (B. DeVlieger)
 - Constituent contact event at Watterson
 - Hot chocolate
 - Nerf guns in East campus
 - Cardinal Court cooking classes
- Off Campus Senators (G. May)
 - Working on the Redbird walks
 - SGA posters will be in the resolution
 - Get more out reach
 - Working on texting updates
- Academic Senators (J. Olszewski)
 - Met with the new senators
 - Everyone is contacting their college councils
 - Requesting syllabus from the professors
 - Looking for minutes from the college councils
- Student Life Senators (M. Jirasek)
 - Had our program fund demo in the SIC
 - Working on transitions and helping RSOs

Ex-Officio Reports

- ALAS (E. Martinez)
 - No Report
- APAC (P. Peredo)
 - **First event was last week**
 - **Good turnout**
 - **Speed dating with alas**
 - **Inter-racial dating**
 - **Masu conference**
 - **U of M**
 - **Can apply to go now**
- ARH (C. Breeden)
 - 10-11 Feb Love 147
 - Fighting human trafficking
 - Raising money for it
 - Feb 7th Arh conference
 - Looking to do project Barbie
 - Life sized Barbie
 - To see the body image and health
 - Cultural dinner
 - Pep rally at east campus
 - 7-9
 - ARH retreat Feb 15th
 - Working on Move in
- BSU (S. Henderson)
 - No report
- PRIDE (M. Shomacher)
- Student Trustee (A. VonQualen)

Special Items

- A. Policies and procedures committee chair election
 - Senator Brown – looking to take on the position and learn more.

Information Items

- A. Resolution Officially Endorsing Educating Illinois
- B. Resolution Authorizing SGA pack the Place
- C. Resolution Changing Student Election Dates

Action Items

Passing the Gavel

Adjournment